MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 12, 2002

TO:

Academic Senate Members

FROM: Keith Edgerton, Chair

RE:

Academic Senate

MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next Academic Senate meeting will be held on Thursday, November 14, 2002, at 3:30

p.m., in the Chancellor’s Conference Room (McM 209).

I

II.

I11.

IV.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Gamble Visit — November 18

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

These items were approved by the UCC on October 29, 2002.

Item 5 Bachelor of Arts in English - Program of Study in Creative Writing.
Modification of an Existing Program.

Item 5.2 HUM 220 Global Humanities. Delete coutse.

Item 5.b PHIL 221 Introduction to Logic. Change title and catalog description.

Item 5.c PHIL 233 Philosophies and Religions of India & Tibet. Change title and
catalog description.

Item 5.d PHIL 234 Philosophies and Religions of China & Japan. Change title and
catalog description.

Item 5.e PHIL 292 Seminar. Change catalog description.

Item 5.f PHIL 303 Comparative Mythology. Change title and catalog description.

Item 5.g PHIL 360 Great Figures in Philosophy and Religion. Change catalog
description.

Item 5.i PHIL 492 Seminar. Change catalog description.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Janie Park — Administrative Review Summary
B. Revision of Academic Senate Forms
C. General Education Status Report
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